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Private Waste Disposal 

(In Receivership) 

Ms. Yvonne English, 

Inspector, 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental protection Agency, 

Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, 

Co. Wexford, 
Ireland. 

’ Johnston Castle Estate, 

16‘h November 2011 

M r  Binman (In Receivership) 
Waste Licence Review Application (WOO61-03) 

Dear Ms. English, 

I refer to your letter dated gth November, 2011. Seamus Leahy, Group Environmental Manager in Mr 
Binman contacted your office but I understand you are out of the office for a few days. 

As you are aware, Kieran Wallace and I were appointed Joint Receivers and Managers over the assets 
and undertakings of Mr. Binman on 27 October 2011 by the secured creditor. 

Mr Binman continues to operate on a “business as usual” basis during the receivership. 

The intention of the Receivers is to sell the business and assets as a going concern with a view to 
maintaining the operations and securing as many jobs as possible. We are very confident that this 
business will be attractive to interested parties and that we will secure a purchaser for the business. 

I confirm that that the waste licence review application should remain active and be proceeded with and 
that it is should not be withdrawn. 

I trust the above is in order, however if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me or 
Seamus Leahy. 

Yours sincerely, 

Padraic Monaghan? 

Joint Receiver and Manager, 
Mr  Binman ( In  Receivership). 

Please reply to: Mr. Binman (In Receivership) c/o KPMG Restructuring, Stokes Place, St. Stephens Green, 
Dublin 2 
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